WA

WASTE MANAGEMENT
3831 NW 21% Ave

Pompano Beach, FL 33073
954-974-7500

July 2, 2024

Mr. Nick Netta

C/O The Edge

605 NE 2"¢ St

Delray Beach, FL 33483

RE: The Edge

To Whom It May Concern:

After reviewing the site plan for The Edge located at 605 NE 2" St Delray Beach, Florida
it appears that Waste Management will have no problem providing service for this
location. The recommendation is to provide 7-96 gal toter carts for MSW to be serviced 2
times per week TBD. Carts will be staged by residents at the NE corner of property on
service days (1 for each unit). Recycling will be provided with18 gallon containers 1-blue
(glass aluminum and plastics) and 1-yellow (cardboard and paper) one of each for all
residents and will be serviced once a week. If you have any questions, I can be reached at
(954)-439-4214.

Very Truly yours,

Lee Chayet

Senior Account Manager
954-439-4214 cell
Ichayet@wm.com




